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~ Tradewell, Becky

From: Stolzenberg, John ‘

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2000 5:17 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: Amendment to SB 287

Becky,

As I indicated in my phone message to you this afternoon, here’s an amendment to SB
287 for Sen. Cowles: :

1. Page 2, line 12: Delete the material beginning with "Under" and ending with the
period on line 16 and substitute "Under the system, the department may not register a
reduction in emissions of greenhouse gases if the reduction was made prior to January 1,
1991."

The purpose of the amendment is to allow a person to register emission reductions made
in any year after 1990, even if the person’s total emissions in the year that the reductions
are made exceed the person’s level of emissions in 1990. 1990 is used as the cutoff since
all international treaties relating to greenhouse gases use a 1990 base year.

Please send the original version of the amendment (the "stripes”) to Sean Dilweg and
send a paper or electronic copy of the amendment to me.

Let me know if you have any questions on this amendment. Thanks for your help.

John

John Stolzenberg, Staff Scientist
Wisconsin Legislative Council Staff
P.O. Box 2536
Madison, WI 53701-2536
Direct: 608-266-2988 Fax: 608-266-3830
John.Stolzenberg@legis.state.wi.us
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